

**Minutes from MOGS 13/01/2020**  
**The Old Girls' School Community Centre**

**Present:** Allyson Chambers, Karen Packham, Collette Martin and Sarah Kay

**Apologies:** Andrew Potts

Discussion Point	Status
<p><b>Minutes of Last Meeting</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Plumbed boiler- meeting on Friday regarding this.</li> <li>• Minutes of last meeting all sorted.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Treasures Report</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All good</li> </ul>	
<p><b>CCM report</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All good</li> <li>• Sarah would like to host a wedding fair. Gathering information.</li> <li>• Coffee mornings for young Mums- To provide information on employment opportunities and ways of saving for Christmas etc.</li> <li>• Clean up after your dog poo- signs needed</li> <li>• Possibility of CCTV in the car park?</li> </ul>	Sarah
<p><b>FOGS</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Prize Draw- It was agreed to get the tickets out now for the draw at the end of Feb. Monthly for March/April, then assess the situation.</li> <li>• Roll of COGS- Allison explained to FOGS what the role of COGS is.</li> <li>• Calendars have sold well- same quantity of 400 to be ordered for next year. Christmas cards have not sold well and will be carried forward to next year.</li> <li>• Tree Festival- good reviews</li> <li>• Indoor car boots to be held on 26<sup>th</sup> January, 8<sup>th</sup> March, 18<sup>th</sup> April- 10am-2pm. OGS to do car boots in winter months only.</li> <li>• Dawn is organizing another Fashion Show- 4<sup>th</sup> March.</li> <li>• VE Day- village event- Friday 8<sup>th</sup> May, 4pm-9pm. Free event including stalls, orchestra, bands, vintage cars, best dressed shops etc. Should OGS be doing something? More info needed.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Grant Applications</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The Teasel cheque to go in general funds.</li> <li>• Brenda at Eggborough is happy to help with grants.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Cinema</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lion King brought in 50 people.</li> <li>• No cinema on the 8<sup>th</sup> May due to VE day, but one will be held on Good Friday.</li> <li>• New screen fitting- Sarah to ask Jason and Tony. Will they be ok with the electrics? Four speakers to work off the amp. Quotes needed and advice.</li> <li>• Alcohol license- temporary ones to be purchased as and when needed.</li> </ul>	Sarah

<b>OGS Bookings</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Bookings are going mental!</li> <li>• Parties are the big thing.</li> <li>• Northern Soul nights once a month- enquiry for the halls. Sarah to look for more info.</li> <li>• Terms and conditions- Sarah to do for the next meeting.</li> </ul>	Sarah
<b>Planned Maintenance</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The approval has been given from the Trust to go ahead with the shelter renovations. Karen to do a letter to Dawn Stephenson to say the shelter will be shared 50/50.</li> <li>• Roof- awaiting quote from Darren. The roof is in good condition, but some cement is missing on the ridge.</li> <li>• Coldness in the back room- Possibilities- insulate the walls with insulating plasterboard? Plumb in central heating? Alternative electric heating? Another builder to be found if Darren is not available. The electric bill has gone sky high.</li> </ul>	Karen
<b>Staff Update</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All good. Geoff will now be staying at OGS.</li> </ul>	
<b>Kirkgate Childcare</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Nothing to report</li> </ul>	
<b>Tearoom</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Nothing to report</li> </ul>	
<b>Any other Business</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sarah- Enquiry for a private children's party with cinema. The small screen and projector would be a better alternative. Advice needed on a license. Sarah to talk to Eva.</li> <li>• Booking enquiry forms- this would be a quick reference point for everyone- how many chairs needed, phone number etc.</li> <li>• Allyson- A happy medium is needed between OGS bookings and private bookings. Plan event dates and get them in the diary ASAP.</li> <li>• Post Christmas get together- Saturday 22<sup>nd</sup> February.</li> <li>• Karen- Big Lottery report to be done. Sarah and Karen to do. Some ideas were discussed in the meeting.</li> <li>• Community diary- Andy Robinson is looking at an events diary on the website.</li> <li>• Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> December 2020 booked in for the Christmas Tree Festival.</li> <li>• Sunday 26<sup>th</sup> April, 7pm- Bad Apple- Elephant rocks.</li> </ul>	Sarah        Karen & Sarah

Next MOGS meetings- Monday 10<sup>th</sup> February 2020